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TO:   Linda Gorton, Mayor 

  Honorable Members, Urban County Council     

FROM:  Paul Stewart, Director Computer Services  

DATE:   September 11, 2025   

SUBJECT: Encore Technologies – Hybrid Cloud Migration  

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Request: 
Authorize the Mayor, on behalf of the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government, to execute 
the necessary documents outlining an agreement with Encore Technologies, Inc., for assistance 
with a comprehensive application assessment and dependency mapping for the Division of 
Computer Services, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, and further authorize 
the Mayor or the Chief Information Officer as her designee to execute any future documents 
necessary for the operation, support, or maintenance of the same, subject to the appropriation 
of sufficient funds. Phase one of the project not to exceed $135,000 in FY26. 
Purpose: 
This engagement aims to outline the scope, objectives and deliverables for a hybrid cloud 
assessment of Lexington’s existing infrastructure. Partnering with Encore for this work will 
support informed decision-making around hybrid cloud adoption, ensuring compatibility with 
municipal priorities and compliance requirements. Through stakeholder engagement and 
technical analysis, the project aims to deliver a roadmap that enhances scalability, resilience, 
and service delivery across city departments.  
 
Budgetary Implication: Cost for FY26 not to exceed $135,000.00 
Are the funds budgeted? Yes 

Account String: 1101-202505-0001-96207 

File Number: 0916-25 
Director/Commissioner: Stewart/Rodgers 


